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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To : Lisa Bennett 

cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 0801 19 

Monday, March 17, 2008 1:13 PM 

Cayce Hinton; Jim Breman; Keino Young; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 

Hi Lisa, 

It is no problem at all. Per your request below, I will change the docket title to read "Nuclear Cost Recovery 
Clause." 

Dorothy 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 10:09 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Cayce Hinton; Jim Breman; Keino Young 
Subject: Docket No. 080119 

Dorothy, 

So, how much problem will it be for you to change the name of this docket? We have had a request to change the name of 
this docket to "Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause." I know you changed it once to nuclear power plant cost recovery clause but 
can we change it back now? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 

311 712008 


